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BRADFORD HEALTH AUTHORITY 

BRADFORD ROYAL INFIRMARY 

From the Postgraduate Office 

DUCKWORTH LANE Telephone Bradford (0274) 42200 

BRADFORD Telephone enquiries on this 

West Yorkshire, 809 6RJ matter should be made to 

. nSEt~&t 410gy/, Y1,8pt . 
in reply please quote: Ext.: ~GRO_C, 
LP/LMG ._ 
72/12349 3 May 1985 

C R Bishop Esq 
Manager 
Plasma Division — Northern 
Europe 
Armour Pharmaceutical Company 
Limited 
St Leonards House 
St Leonards Road 
Eastbourne 
Sussex BN21 3YG 

Dear Chris 

ARMOUR FACTOR VIII Batch No, X47207 

Please note that a single bottle containing 540 IC of 
Factor VIII was given to on 18 May 1984, 
a patient with Von Wille ran s disorder, who has 
subsequently developed HfiLV3 positive antibodies. As 
the only other blood produo that he has had was cryo—
precipitate, one can assume that the positivity is due 
to the commercial Factor VIII. I would think under the 
circumstances, if there were any supplies left from this 
batch, then they should be treated as infected material. 

Yoursl  sincerely 

GRO-C 

L PIlR~IA 
Director, Haemophilia Centre 
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